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STAFF    REPORT – REAL ESTATE/OPEN HOUSE SIGNS  

 
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Beau King, Building Official 
 
DATE: February 2, 2026 
 
SUBJECT: Text Amendment request before the Planning & Zoning Commission –Real 
Estate/Open House Signs 

 
NATURE OF REQUEST:  The City of Diamondhead will hold a public hearing on a proposed Text 
Amendment to the Sign Ordinance Article 8, Table 8.3.a – Open House or Real Estate Signs.  The 
proposed text amendment is to remove Special Condition “Permitted only on weekends from Friday 5 
pm until 30 minutes after sunset on Sunday”.  
 
 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: February 24, 2026, at 6:00 PM.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the text amendment as written. The staff spends roughly 6 hours a 
week on real estate/open house signs including answering complaints, making phone calls, sending 
letters, etc. the average number of signs that are found in violation per week is 20-30. Currently, there 
are around 223 properties for sale in Diamondhead. Also, it is our opinion that if we be required to 
check signs to a uniform size and construction, we are not currently staffed to handle that workload.   
 














